

Esther Tee

CVOR NURSE

Anaheim, CA 92808

chenhooiteng@yahoo.com

+1 714 262 1838

Work in Cardiac Vascular and Adult and Pediatric Heart Surgery Operating Nurse in providence St Joseph of Orange more than 10 years. Able to work independently in the OR setting in all major cases in General & Robotic cases, Vascular, Thoracic, Urology, GYN, Orthopedics, Head and Neck surgeries. Ability to take call within a 30 minutes response time. Demonstrates professional, supportive behavior to the team. Leads and directs junior and other. Utilizes communication strategies including chain of command with manager, surgeon and team members.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CVOR RN

St. Joseph Hospital - Orange, CA

July 2010 to Present

CVOR RN

Anaheim Regional Medical Center - Anaheim, CA

January 2009 to June 2010

Operating Room RN

Operating room RN

Kent Hospital - Warwick, RI

July 2008 to October 2008

Operating Room RN

CVOR RN

Operating Room Nurse Gleneagles Hospital - Kuala Lumpur

August 1996 to May 2008

My Duties and Responsibilities as a Cardiac Vascular and Heart Surgery Operating Nurse

- Able to work independently in the OR setting in all major cases in General, Vascular, Thoracic, Urology, GYN, Orthopedics, Laparoscopic, Eyes, Head and Neck surgeries.
- Ability to take call within a 30 minutes response time.
- Demonstrates professional, supportive behavior.
- Leads and directs others through the change process.
- Utilizes communication strategies including chain of command and issue escalation, which result in intended outcomes.
- Participates in problem identification and resolution.

- Mentors, orients, and coaches others in unit specific operations and patient care activities.
- Shares responsibility and authority w/ subordinates and holds him/her accountable for performance.
- Demonstrates ability to problem solve w/ other departments in order to assist member problem resolution.
- Prioritizes, delegates, and supervises work assignments appropriately to ensure completion of patient care activities.
- Complies with regulatory requirements, policies, procedures, and standards of practice.
- Ensures care meets standards of practice.
- Ensures effective development and completion of discharge plan including discharge barriers and patient/family education.
- Ensures that patient clearly understands discharge instructions.
- Accurate charting, legible, dated, and timed.
- Documentation reflects nursing process and interventions and evaluations taken.
- Utilizes computer systems effectively and efficiently for optimal patient care.
- Viewed by others to be an effective team member who is flexible, cooperative, and willing to assist others.
- Confronts difficult or conflict situations constructively and seeks appropriate assistance.
- Takes accountability for own actions and accepts constructive criticism.
- Acts as a resource, preceptor, and mentor to new employees, registry, students, and other team members.
- Attends all mandatory meetings, in-services and staff meetings as required, actively participates in other departmental professional development.

Education

BSN in Nursing

American Sentinel University - Coronado, CA

May 2015 to July 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2023

State: CA

Skills

- CVOR (10+ years)
- Nursing

Languages

- Chinese - Fluent

- English - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

November 2022

CNOR

2011 to Present

Nurse's License

August 2010 to Present

Class: PN, State: CA